STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
May 2, 2024

Jeffrey Barbadora

Permitting Specialist

Crown Castle

1800 West Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581
Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com

RE: EM-VER-131-230830 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 625 Spring Street, Southington, Connecticut.
Request for Project Change.

Dear Jeffrey Barbadora:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the correspondence dated April 29, 2024 and the

associated Structural Analysis dated October 20, 2023, regarding a project change for the above-referenced

exempt modification request acknowledged by the Council on September 25, 2023.

Pursuant to Condition No. 1 of the Council’s September 25, 2023 exempt modification approval, the request

to increase the number of Kaelus interference mitigation filters to be installed from two to four is hereby
approved.

This approval applies only to the project change in the correspondence dated April 29, 2024.
Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/laf

c: The Honorable Victoria Triano, Chairperson, Town of Southington (vtriano@southington.org)
Mark J. Sciota, Town Manager, Town of Southington (sciotam@southington.org)

S:EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Southington\SpringSt\VERIZON\em-ver-131-230830_ DCLTR_SpringSt_Southington MinorMod.docx
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From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 4:58 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: EM-VER-131-230830 - 625 Spring Street Southington CT - 876334

Good afternoon,
Would the CSC please update the approval for EM-VER-131-230830 to include a total of 4 filters?

The original SA submitted with the application and dated 7/31/2023 stated only 2 filters and should have stated 4
filters.

Please see updated SA stating a total of 4 filters and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Permitting Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250
Westborough, MA 01581



